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November 2, 2023

Mr. Tom Syron
205 Alexandra Way
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188

Re: November 2, 2023 FOIA Request

Dear Mr. Syron:

I'am pleased to help you with your November 2, 2023 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on November 2, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building
Permits, identifying contractors and subcontractors for all industrial, commercial and new residential
construction work,

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of October 2023."
After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request:

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in October 2023, (2 pgs.)

These are all the records found responsive to your request.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

Village of Bensenville




From: Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 10:22 AM
To: FOIA Request

Subject: FOIA Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Attention FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for all industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of October 2023.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension
request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service,

Respectfully,

T Summer

Tom Syron

Workforce Development
SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL. 60188
Office: 630-668-0110

Cell: 224-454-1148

Fax: 630-668-0932

email: tsyron@smart265.org

————— SMART ———
LOCAL UNION 265

“It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must
organize” Theodore Roosevelt



LOCATION

255 SOUTH MINER STREET

254 NORTH PINE LANE

532 WEST GREEN STREET

143 NORTH CENTER STREET

430 NORTH MEYER ROAD

1151 NORTH ELLIS STREET

1200 WEST ELMHURST STREET
1320 WEST MEDINAH STREET
705 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE

648 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE

238 EAST JEFFERSON STREET

181 SOUTH RIDGEWOOD AVENUE
135 DANIEL DRIVE

150 SOUTH RIDGEWOOD AVENUE
750 EAST GEORGE STREET

701 WEST MAPLE LANE

220 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE
1013 WEST DONNA LANE

346 SOUTH RIDGEWOOD AVENUE
205 NORTH SPRUCE AVENUE

8 EAST BELMONT AVENUE

300 ARTHUR COURT

1040 EAST SESAME STREET

803 SOUTH YORK ROAD

313 SOUTH HAWTHORNE AVENUE
215 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
708 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE

49 EAST BELMONT AVENUE

601 FRONTIER WAY

401 SOUTH MASON STREET

245 SOUTH ADDISON STREET

450 DOMENIC COURT

220 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE
250 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD

220 NORTH YORK ROAD

770 WEST PLENTYWOOD LANE
416 EAST DIANA COURT

1027 WEST TWIN OAKS STREET

7 SOUTH CENTER STREET

9 SOUTH CENTER STREET

TOWN-CITY
BENSENVILLE
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
FRANKLIN PARK
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
FRANKLIN PARK
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE

CONTR NAME

IMPACT BUILDERS
PH13 CONSTRUCTION

SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES

ABT HOME SERVICES INC.

TBR RESTORATION

BRIGGS PAVING

FISHER COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

FOUR SEASONS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
PEERLESS ENTERPRISES, INC

US WATERPROOFING

PRO TOP CONSTRUCTION INC
PHI3 CONSTRUCTION
OME FENCE INC.

VC SIGNS & LIGHTING INC.
CURT E. ECKLUND, INC

OLIVERA CONSTRUCTION

CUSTOM CONCRETE DESIGN

FISHER COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES

ABC PLUMBING , HEATING, ELECTRIC

TIDWELL ROOFING AND SHEET METAL
TIDWELL ROOFING AND SHEET METAL

APPLIC DATE
10/02/2023
10/02/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/04/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/06/2023
10/06/2023
10/06/2023
10/09/2023
10/09/2023
10/09/2023
10/09/2023
10/10/2023
10/10/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/13/2023
10/13/2023
10/13/2023
10/16/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/20/2023
10/20/2023

PROJ DESCR LINE 2

R/R DRIVEWAY & PATIO
SHED

RE-ROOF

CONCRETE ,PATIO
SPRINKLER SYSTEM

RE-ROOF HOUSE AND GARAGE
PARKING LOT

RE-ROOF HOUSE AND GARAGE
FIRE ALARM

SOLAR PANEL

RE-ROOF

R/R WATER HEATER
CONCRETE SLAB

RE-ROOF HOUSE ONLY
ASPHALT PAVE , STORM SEWER REPAIR
ELEVATOR FIRE ALARM

R/R FURNACE

FENCE

DOWNSPOUT INSTALLATIONS
RE-ROOF

FLAT ROOF

STORAGE RACKING

R/R CONCRETE

FENCE

SIGN

WALL OPEMING

R/R FENCE

RE-ROOF

R/R DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK
R/R DRIVEWAY

ROOMS DEMO

SPRINKLER SYSTEM

BUILDING ADDITION & IMPROVEMENTS

APP STATUS
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

ADDITION TO FIRE ALARM SYSTEM - EXPANSION AREA ACTIVE

SOLAR ROOFTOP SYSTEM
R/R WATER HEATER & AC
RE-ROOF,GUTTERS, SIDING
TPO COVER ROOF

TPC COVER ROOF

ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE



600 COUNTY LINE ROAD

410 DOMENIC COURT

659 WEST SUPREME DRIVE
424 SOUTH MAY STREET

806 WEST GROVE AVENUE
123 SOUTH CENTER STREET
1050 SOUTH YORK ROAD

131 NORTH ADDISON STREET
1141 NORTH ELLIS STREET
469 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
228 NORTH POPPY LANE

240 WEST JAMES STREET
1006 SOUTH CENTER STREET
271 BARRON STREET

951 SOUTH DOLORES DRIVE
301 NORTH PINE LANE

126 NORTH MASON STREET
232 NORTH TIOGA AVENUE
665 SOUTH REDMOND COURT

200 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE

325 EAST CREST AVENUE
401 SOUTH WALNUT STREET
404 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD

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

D'AMICO PAVING

CNC GRAPHICS LTD

GALAXY ENVIRONMENTAL INC
MR MAINTENANCE INC.

SIGN ARTIST INC.

BRIGHT PLANET SOLAR

FOUR SEASON HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING

ROMEXTERRA CONSTRUCTION

FISHER COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION

RANGER EXTERIORS, INC.

10/20/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/26/2023
10/26/2023
10/26/2023
10/26/2023
10/26/2023
10/27/2023
10/27/2023
10/30/2023
10/30/2023
10/30/2023
10/30/2023
10/31/2023

PAVING

SIGNS

WALL SIGN

ELECTRICAL SERVICE UPGRADE

R/R SIDING

DECK PORCH WITH ROOF, NEW SHED & R/R FENCE
RE-ROOF

DRIVEWAY

R/R CONCRETE

SIGN

INSTALL 18 MODULES SOLAR ROOFTOP
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
RE-ROOF HOUSE ONLY

SEWER CLEANOUT

EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR

PATIO
R/R FURNACE
RE-ROOF

R/R SIDING
BATHROOM REMODEL
FENCE

ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE



